
1

Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak
Sent: 15 March 2024 13:07
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: FW: Payment Advice

HI Omkar, 
 
Please update this e-mail in vendor master TFSPL & SKPL. 
 
E-mail: accounts.fort@akbartravels.in 
 
Regards 
Anil 
 

From: Nitesh - Accounts Fort branch <accounts.fort@akbartravels.in>  
Sent: 15 March 2024 10:40 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto 
<mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rochelle Alphonso 
<corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant 
<prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Savitha 
Menon AKBT Fort <savithamenon@akbartravels.in>; Hemant Dole Fort <hemant.d@akbarcorporate.in>; Nitin - 
Accounts Dept Fort <accounts2.fort@akbartravels.in>; Vasishali Akbar Travels Fort 
<accounts3.fort@akbartravels.in> 
Subject: Payment Advice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Team,  
 
Please provide us with payment advice against below... 
 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

 


